

EKHLAS ABDULRAHEEM

SUMMARY

I am very passionate about women's health and racial disparity in health care. I participated in the advocacy for female genital mutilation victims with the help and support of AHA Foundation. I had the pleasure of volunteering in Clarkston Community Health Center, which provides free medical services for underserved communities and refugees.



CONTACT

Address: 4505 Chestnut Ridge Rd
Amherst, NY 14228

Phone: 5103619851

Email: ekhlas1983@gmail.com

ACADEMIC TRAINING

04/2022 – Present: Obstetrics and Gynecology Resident Physician Sisters of Charity Hospital/ University at Buffalo
Buffalo, NY 14221

07/2020 – 03/2022: Obstetrics and Gynecology Resident Physician of Health Quest Program/ Nuvance Health
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

10/2010 - 09/2015: Obstetrics and Gynecology Resident Physician of King Abdulaziz University Hospital
Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

LICENSING AND BOARD CERTIFICATION

2017 USMLE Step 1
2017 USMLE Step 2 CK
2017 USMLE Step 2 CS
2018 USMLE Step 3

SKILLS

- Multitasking ability
- Problem-solving skills
- Teamwork skills
- Professionalism
- Bedside care

EXPERIENCE

- **Clinical Research Coordinator Associate, 08/2019 - 05/2020**
Stanford University, School of Medicine - Palo Alto, CA
 - **Health Services Specialist, 10/2018 - 07/2019**
Planned Parenthood Mar Monte - Oakland, CA
 - **Postdoctoral Research Fellow, 05/2017 - 07/2019**
Children's Hospital Research Institute, UCSF - Oakland, CA
-

LANGUAGES

English:

Full Professional

Arabic:

Native/ Bilingual

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

Drawing, hiking , reading and traveling

RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS

- Abdurraheem EA, Sait MK, Sait KH, Anfinan NM, Elkadi OR. Growing teratoma syndrome with porta hepatis involvement – a case report. *International Medical Case Reports Journal*. 2019, Mar; Volume 2019(12): Pages 75—78
- Amber Leah Jolly, Sameeha Rau, Anmol K. Chadha, Ekhlal Ahmed Abdurraheem, Deborah Dean. Stromal Fibroblasts Drive Host Inflammatory Responses That Are Dependent on Chlamydia trachomatis Strain Type and Likely Influence Disease Outcomes. *American Society for Microbiology (mBio)*. 2019, Mar; Volume 10(Issue 2)

- Samera F Al-Basri, Ekhlal Ahmed Abdulraheem, Ahmad Agamy , Rawan Qaria , Estabraq G Al Hachim , Hanan Shamrani , Hassan S Abdul Jabbar and Fatima AlDarbi. Uterus Didelphys with Obstructed Hemivagina: A Report of Three Cases. SCI FORSCHEN
- Abdulraheem E, Shaikhoun M, Kung D. Severe peripartum cardiomyopathy complicated by COVID-19 infection and small intestinal obstruction. Clinical Case Rep. 2021 Jul 23;9(7):e04505. doi: .1002/ccr3.4505. PMID: 34322256; PMCID: PMC8299099
- Ekhlal Abdulraheem, Hasan Eddib, Ji Young Lee, Abeer Eddib. The efficacy of Polyacrylamide hydrogel (Bulkamid) transurethral injection system: the outcome of short-term follow-up of 100 cases. Submitted to IUGA on 10/14/2023
- Alyssa Sheedy, Salma Attai, Ekhlal Abdulraheem, Abeer Eddib: Does Perineorrhaphy at the Time of Sacrocolpopexy Impact Voiding Trial Success? AUGS 2023
- Ekhlal Abdulraheem, Janine Alexis Meurer, Salma Attai, Alyssa Sheedy, Abeer Eddib, MD: Impact of Early Packing Removal After Pelvic Reconstructive Surgeries. AUGS 2023